Mre Le B llenze,

Basketball Coach,
Iowe. State College,
Ames, Iowoe

Dear Louies
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concerning the Big Six meetings at Lincoln on lay 17th and
18¢th, he states that "the basketball coaches, if here, will
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I think that all the basketball coaches should be
there by all means because, as I remenber, we made & motion
<o lnwthouﬂ:huoqukmmw representatives

- for twenty games, two of which must be played during the
Christmes vwcations Is it true that this motion was made,

and has it been talken up with the directors? Von't you write
each one of the basketball coaches and insist that they be at
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